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DUBBLE – EXPERIMENT REPORT  

 
We kindly request you to answer the questions (max 2 pages) and return the form to NWO within 2 months 
of the completion of the experiment to dubble@nwo.nl 

 
Beam time number: 26-02-500 File number: 195.068.455 

Beamline:  

BM-26B 

Date(s) of experiment: 

17-21 June 2010 

Date of report: 26 July 2010 

Shifts:  

12 

Local contact(s): 

Dr. G. Portale 

 
1. Who took part in the experiments? (Please indicate names and affiliations) 

 Dr. ir. J.E. ten Elshof, University of Twente 
 Dr. H. Castricum, University of Amsterdam 
 R. Besselink, University of Twente  
 
 

2. Were you able to execute the planned experiments? 
YES  
 
 

3. Did you encounter experimental problems? 
NO  
 
 

4. Was the local support adequate? 
YES 
 

5. Are the obtained results at this stage in line with the expected results as mentioned on the 
project proposal? 
YES 
 
 

6. Are you planning follow-up experiments at DUBBLE for this project? 
YES 
 
 

7. Are you planning experiments at other synchrotrons in the near future? 
NO 
 
 

8. Do you expect any scientific output from this experimental session (publication, patent, ...) 
YES 

  We expect 2 to 3 publications from this experiment. Manuscripts will be submitted by the end 
of 2010 or in 2011. 
 
 

9.  Additional remarks 
 
 

 



For more information please contact the secretariat, tel.: +31-70-3440569,  e-mail: dubble@nwo.nl  
July 2010 

 
 

 
 

DUBBLE - CLAIM FORM FOR COSTS OF TRAVEL/SUBSISTENCE 
 
Dutch users of beam time at DUBBLE can use this form to claim full/partial reimbursement of the associated 
costs of travel and subsistence. The form must be returned to NWO within 2 months of the completion of 
the experiment to dubble@nwo.nl 
 
 
   Reimbursement rules (costs are reimbursed to the Main Proposer) 

     Travel costs 
        € 400 p.p. for max. 3 persons. 
 
      Subsistence costs 

Subsistence costs are reimbursed for max. 3 persons @  € 60 p.p. per day (incl. 1 day 
before and 1 day after the experiment).  

  
 
 

 

Applicant (Main Proposer) : J.E. ten Elshof 

Beam time number   :  26-02-500 

Experiment dates   : 17-21 June 2010 

 

Participants (max 3 persons):  

Name : J.E. ten Elshof  

Name : H. Castricum  

Name : R. Besselink  

 

Payment details 

Pay to account no.: 592729540  

ONDER VERMELDING VAN ‘TEN ELSHOF, OFI 300.63.101, metingen ESRF-Grenoble’ 

Name: Universiteit Twente 

City: Enschede 

 
    
 
 
 
  
 


